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Hui Zhen (LKK Auto)

From: Hui Zhen (LKK Auto)
Sent: Thursday, 14 October 2021 10:19 AM
To: Motorsurvey; SUR
Subject: RE: 1st REMINDER - Market & Salvage Value of  TPV SKF2655K           Our ref: 

NSV2100133/PC

Dear Peggy, 
 
The MV for SKF 2655K is $14K-$15K (est) as at October 2021. 

 

Best Regards, 

Hui Zhen | Case Handler 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: huizhen@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315 
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 

 

From: Chan, Peggy [mailto:Peggy.Chan@awac.com] On Behalf Of Motorsurvey 
Sent: Wednesday, 13 October 2021 6:29 PM 
To: SUR 
Subject: FW: 1st REMINDER - Market & Salvage Value of TPV SKF2655K Our ref: NSV2100133/PC 
Importance: High 
 
Dear Sirs 
 
We refer to our email of 8 October 2021 
 
Please let us hear from you at the soonest.  
 
Thanks. 
 
 
Regards 
Peggy Chan 
Assistant Vice President 
Asia-Pacific Claims Group 
 
Allied World Assurance Company, Ltd 
60 Anson Road #08-01 Mapletree Anson Singapore 079914 
T: +65 64230865 
F: +65 64230864 
E:  peggy.chan@awac.com 
W: www.awac.com 
 

From: Chan, Peggy On Behalf Of Motorsurvey 
Sent: Friday, 8 October 2021 10:02 PM 
To: 'KM Auto Assessors' <kmautoassessors@gmail.com>; 'FormTeam' <motorsurvey@fta.com.sg>; 'SUR' 
<sur@lkkauto.com>; JP Knights <survey@jpknights.com>; Priority Services <sharon.kho@priorityservices.sg> 
Cc: Chan, Peggy <Peggy.Chan@awac.com> 
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Subject: Market & Salvage Value of TPV SKF2655K Our ref: NSV2100133/PC 
Importance: High 
 
 
OUR REFERENCE : NSV2100133 
MARKET VALUE VEHICLE NO. : SKF 2655 K  (Third Party Vehicle) 
 
Hi 
 
We refer to the captioned matter and would appreciate your advice by return fax/email on the market & salvage value as per 
attached vehicle enquiry on PARF/ COE Rebate. 
 
 Date of Accident Valuation Advice by Surveyors 

Market Value as at  5 October 2021 $ 
Salvage Value as at   $ 

 
Please let us have your reply by  12 October 2021 
 
Many thanks. 
 
 
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
 
 


